
 

 

 

 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM                Recreation Department 
 

 

 

Sanibel is and shall remain a barrier island sanctuary 

City Council Meeting Date: September 8, 2025 
 

 

   

To:   City Council 

From:  Andrea Miller, Recreation Director 

Date:   August 25, 2025 

 
 

 SUBJECT: Draft list of items to be contained inside the time capsule   
 
BACKGROUND: At the August 19, 2025, City Council meeting, it was requested that staff 
bring forward a recommendation for the items to be contained in the next time capsule which 
will be installed at City Hall, 800 Dunlop Road, on Saturday, January 10, 2026.  
 
Based on previous direction from City Council at the January 14, 2025, meeting, this time 
capsule will be opened in 25 years on the City of Sanibel’s 75th Anniversary (November 5, 
2049).  
 
Attached to the agenda for discussion is a draft list of items to be contained in the time capsule 
as well as the request that was sent out to all island organizations inviting them to contribute 
time capsule submissions. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: N/A  
 

 RECOMMENDED ACTIONS: Informational  


